

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:									
Andrew Beane									
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title:					
Seattle Retirement Savings Plan Board				Public Represent	ative of eligible				
				employees					
Council Confirmation required?									
Appointment OR Reappointment Yes									
		No No			co ⊒⊑ ⊆⊇				
			T						
Appointing Authority:	1	''		of Position: *	Y OF SEAT R 27 PM				
Council	3/19/2018		1/1/2	2018	P _ SI_				
Mayor		3/27/18							
Other: Fill in appointing authority		ECP		/2020	N E				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					Marketone (CTT)				
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code: Co		Conta	ntact Phone No.:					
Beacon Hill	9810	8							
Background: Andrew Beane is the Director of Strategic Campaigns at SEIU 775. SEIU 775 represents more than 45,000 long-term care workers providing quality in-home care, nursing home care and adult day health services in Washington State and Montana, and is a leader in advocating for low-wage worker issues across the region. In his role Andrew oversees a team that helps home care and nursing home workers win a voice at work. He also leads efforts to win new policies that raise standards for workers across both states. Andrew is the co-chair of the Labor Standards Advisory Group for the city of Seattle, working on compliance and enforcement policies for Seattle's minimum wage, sick leave, secure scheduling, fair chance employment, wage theft, and other labor laws. He also is a founding trustee of the SEIU 775 secure retirement trust, which is one of the first defined-contribution pension funds for home care workers in the nation.									
Andrew grew up in Port Angeles, is currently a resident of Beacon Hill, and has worked at SEIU 775 for over 13 years. He holds a Master's Degree in Labor Studies from the University of Massachusetts, Amherst.									
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):	Appointin	Appointing Signatory:						
Jenny A Dut	Jenny Durkan Mayor of Seattle								

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

Andrew Beane



Experience

DIRECTOR OF STRATEGIC CAMPAIGNS, SEIU 775

2015 TO 2018

- Supervise a team of organizers, researchers, and communicators working on organizing, legislative, and political campaigns
- Work with external organizations and partners on campaigns to win new gains for working people at state and national level

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, WORKING WASHINGTON

2012 TO 2014

 Helped build and lead a new organization that played a key role in successful campaigns to win \$15 in Seatac and Seattle

RESEARCH DIRECTOR/ORGANIZING DIRECTOR, SEIU 775 2007 TO 2012

Led legislative and organizing campaigns for nursing home and home care workers; helped union expand to Montana; bargained contracts with employers; led team of researchers working on national long-term care issues

LEAD RESEARCHER, SEIU 775 2004 TO 2007

Education

MASTERS IN LABOR STUDIES, UMASS AMHERST **JUNE 2003**

BACHELORS DEGREE, OCCIDENTAL COLLEGE **JUNE 1998**

Boards

CO-CHAIR, SEATTLE LABOR STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE TRUSTEE, SEIU 775 SECURE RETIREMENT TRUST BOARD MEMBER, WORKING WASHINGTON

Seattle Retirement Savings Plan Board

7 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 125467, 3 members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- # City Council-appointed
- 3 Mayor-appointed
- Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Executive Director of Seattle City Employees'
 Retirement System appoints Position No. 4

Roster:

*D	**G	Posi RD No		Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6		1	Chair of the City Counci Finance Committee or i . successor	•	1/1/2018			Ex-Officio
6	M	2	. City Director of Finance	Glen Lee	1/1/2018			Ex-Officio
•	M	3	Seattle City Employees' Retirement System Executive Director	Jeff Davis	1/1/2018			Ex-Officio
6	M	4	Seattle City Employees' Retirement System Chic		1/1/2018	6/30/2020	1	Seattle City Employees' Retirement System Executive Director
6	М	5	Public Representative o eligible employees	f Andrew Beane	1/1/2018	6/30/2020	1	Mayor
6	M	6	Public Representative o eligible employers	f Travis Rosenthal	1/1/2018	6/30/2020	1	Mayor
6	M	7	Public Representative with experience in investments or retirements.	ent Tim Burgess	1/1/2018	6/30/2020	1	Mayor

SELF	-IDEN	TIFIED D	DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3				Commo mara anno monocomo anno m			and the second second second	and house the second commence of the second second	3			page to the control of the control o
Council										4 10			
Other	3	1		1						3			
Total	6	1				<u> </u>				6			

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

^{*}D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A